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From:
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>
Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2018 8:46 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * Update - Keystone Showrooms Sale with New Update! * *

The Keystone Table

Showroom Specimens at Half Price!

** Huge Keystone Mineral Update and Sale **

Just a quick notice that all three Keystone Showrooms have
been updated tonight with dozens of new sale specimens!

We sold so many specimens during the first days of the sale that it
became necessary to remove the sold items and introduce new
specimens to the offering! All three showrooms are now fully

stocked up and loaded to open the second week of this huge sale!

Special reminder - The sale prices are half of the discounted prices
beneath each keystone specimen. If the specimen was originally $2000
and discounted to $1000, during this sale it is now discounted again
to only $500. A Double Keystone Discount which is equal to 75% OFF!
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BONUS! Purchase 3 or more specimens at the 75% sale discount and you will
receive an additional 10% off the total for a discount of 80%!! Best deal ever!!

Nearly 300 Fine Mineral Specimens at 75% Discounts!
There 1s no Limit and Layaways are Available!
Purchase as many Discounted Specimens as you Like!

Link to Keystone Showtoom 1
Link to Keystone Showroom 2
Link to Keystone Showroom 3
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Introducing our New Returning Customer Discount!

If you haven't purchased from us in the past 6 months, please
accept a 30% discount on any items on the website, including

new showroom specimens, as our way of welcoming you back!

* This Offer is Good Through June 1st, 2018 *

Contact Information

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com

Jain Our Maling List!|
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